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Internal Memo      Date: 28th April 2021 

 
 
TO:  Greater Cambridge Shared Planning – Mary Collins 
   
FROM:  Waste and Environment – EHP (Environment Planning) 
 
SUBJECT: Former Hotel Felix, Whitehouse Lane, Cambridge 
 
REF:   21/00953FUL 
 
 
 
I wish to confirm that I have received a copy of the above application and have considered the 
implications of the proposals.  
 
I would advise that the following conditions/informatives should be attached to any planning 
consent granted;  
 
 
Conditions  
 
No construction site machinery or plant shall be operated, no noisy works shall be carried out 
and no construction related deliveries taken at or dispatched from the site except between the 
hours of 0800-1800 Monday to Friday, 0800-1300 Saturday and not at any time on Sundays or 
Bank or Public holidays.  
 
(Reason: To protect the amenity of the locality, especially for people living and/or working 
nearby, in accordance with local planning policy) 
 
No development (including any site clearance/preparation works) shall be carried out until a 
Construction Environmental Management Plan has been submitted to the Local Planning 
Authority for approval in writing. Details shall provide the following, which shall be adhered to 
throughout the period of development: 
 

a) full details of any piling technique to be employed, if relevant 
 

b) contact details for site manager, including how these details will be displayed on site. 
 
 
Informatives  
 
Before the existing buildings are demolished, a Demolition Notice will be required from the 
Building Control section of the council’s Shared Planning Service establishing the way in which 
they will be dismantled, including any asbestos present, the removal of waste, minimisation of 
dust, capping of drains and establishing hours of working. 
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In the event of the foundations for the proposed development requiring piling, prior to the 
development taking place the applicant shall provide the local authority with a report / method 
statement for approval detailing the type of piling and mitigation measures to be taken to protect 
local residents noise and or vibration. Potential noise and vibration levels at the nearest noise 
sensitive locations shall be predicted in accordance with the provisions of BS 5528, 2009 - 
Code of Practice for Noise and Vibration Control on Construction and Open Sites Parts 1 - 
Noise and 2 -Vibration (or as superseded). Development shall be carried out in accordance with 
the approved details.  
 
 
Informative for Air Source Heat Pumps 
 
The granting of permission and or any permitted development rights for any Air Source Heat 
Pump (ASHP) does not indemnify any action that may be required under the Environmental 
Protection Act 1990 for statutory noise nuisance. Should substantiated noise complaints be 
received in the future regarding the operation and running of an air source heat pump and it is 
considered a statutory noise nuisance at neighbouring premises a noise abatement notice will 
be served. It is likely that noise insulation/attenuation measures such as an acoustic enclosure 
and/or barrier would need to be installed to the unit in order to reduce noise emissions to an 
acceptable level. To avoid noise complaints it is recommended that operating sound from the 
ASHP does not increase the existing background noise levels by more than 3dB (BS 4142 
Rating Level - to effectively match the existing background noise level) at the boundary of the 
development site and should be free from tonal or other noticeable acoustic features. 
 
In addition equipment such as air source heat pumps utilising fans and compressors are liable 
to emit more noise as the units suffer from natural aging, wear and tear. It is therefore important 
that the equipment is maintained/serviced satisfactory and any defects remedied to ensure that 
the noise levels do not increase over time. 
 
The applicant should take all relevant precautions to minimise the potential for disturbance to 
neighbouring residents in terms of noise and dust during the construction phases of 
development. This should include the use of water suppression for any stone or brick cutting 
and advising neighbours in advance of any particularly noisy works.  
 
The granting of this planning permission does not indemnify against statutory nuisance action 
being taken should substantiated noise or dust complaints be received. For further information 
please contact the Environment Planning Team.  
 
Please return a copy of the decision notice regarding this application, quoting the Department’s 
reference, when it has been determined. 
 
 
Peter Gibson 
Principal Officer (Environment Planning) 
Shared Waste & Environment 
 


